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TO:  CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 FROM:  Shane A. Coleman, Executive Director 
   Lima-Allen County Regional Planning Commission 
  
 DATE:  January 18, 2022 
  
 RE:  CAC Meeting 
 

There will be a meeting of the Citizens Advisory Committee of the Lima-Allen County 
Regional Planning Commission on Tuesday, January 25, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. at the 
Conference Room of the Commission office located at 130 W. North Street, Lima, Ohio. 
 
The agenda will be as follows: 
 
1. Roll Call & Introductions 
2. Approval of CAC minutes – August 24, 2021 
3. DRAFT FY 2023 UPWP 
4. DRAFT 2021 Fatal Crash Report 
5. Gomer Streetscape Study 
6. RTA MOU 
7. ADA Update 
8. RTPO/EDD Update 
9. Funding Update 
10. Other  
11. Adjournment 

 
 

Meeting agendas/minutes are published on the LACRPC website; click on the 
“Committees” tab on the left for more information. Any questions, please feel free 
to contact the Commission Office at 419-228-3196.  

 
 
 
 
 
             NOTE:  PLEASE CALL THE LACRPC WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND. 

 
 

 


